

29 September 2024

Ms Julia Schult
A/Director Environmental Regulation
Department of Environment, Parks and Water Security
E: waste@nt.gov.au

Dear Julia,

Re: Environment Protection Licence (EPL 310) – Annual Monitoring Report

I am writing to you regarding Conditions 55 and 56 of the Project Sea Dragon (PSD) Environment Protection Licence (EPL 310) for the Stage 1 Legume Grow-out Facility (the Project).

Condition 55 requires the submission of a Monitoring Report to the administering agency within 10 business days after each anniversary date of the EPL (28 September), and Condition 56 specifies the information to be included in the Monitoring Report.

Monitoring activities associated with the scheduled activity (i.e. discharge of wastewater from the Project) are yet to commence, as no operational discharges have occurred to date. As such, a Monitoring Report as described in Condition 55 and 56 has not been prepared.

I trust that the information provided herein satisfies the requirements of Condition 55 and 56 of EPL 310. If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact me at meghan.farr@projectseadragon.com.au or on 0407 643 475.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Meghan".

Meghan Farr
Environmental Manager, Project Sea Dragon

Seafarms Group Limited

ABN 50 009 317 846

Level 10, 490 Upper Edward Street

Spring Hill, Queensland 4000

Australia

PO Box 252

Spring Hill, Queensland 4004

Australia

T +61 7 3248 0222

E info@seafarms.com.au

W <https://www.seafarms.com.au>